

From: Coward, Matthew (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw)

Sent: 11 November 2016 12:05

To: Alfrey, Judith (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw)

Cc: Hughes, Gwilym (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw); Osmond, Julie (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw); Lewis, Robin (OFMCO - Legal Services Department)

Subject: Urgent - Additional information received in support of listing the former Grove Park School, Wrexham

Importance: High

Judith,

Could you please provide an urgent assessment of the additional information that we have today received from Marcus Jones in support of listing the former Grove Park School, Wrexham. The information is attached to this email and I would be grateful for your assessment early next week so that it can be taken into account in the decision making process. Please give me a ring if you have any questions. Thanks.



Additional
Information - ML

<<Doc 3e>>

Matthew

Matthew Coward

Uwch-Rheolydd Cynllunio Treftadaeth a Dynodiadau / Senior Heritage Planning and Designations Manager.

Gwasanaeth Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cadw) / Historic Environment Service (Cadw)

Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government

Plas Carew

Uned/Unit 5/7 Cefn Coed

Parc Nantgarw

Caerdydd / Cardiff

CF15 7QQ